



MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

October 21, 2021

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to sections 1072 and 1073 of the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys Establishment Act of 2014, effective February 26, 2015 (D.C. Law 20-155; D.C. Official Code §§ 3-731 and 3-732), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Mr. Quentin Roosevelt
Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20016
(Ward 3)

for appointment as a member of the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys, replacing Villareal Johnson, II, for a term to end September 19, 2024.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser
Mayor



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To confirm the appointment of Quentin Roosevelt to the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys Quentin Roosevelt Confirmation Resolution of 2021".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Mr. Quentin Roosevelt
Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20016
(Ward 5)

as a member of the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys, pursuant to sections 1072 and 1073 of the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys Establishment Act of 2014, effective February 26, 2015 (D.C. Law 20-155; D.C. Official Code §§ 3-731 and 3-732), replacing Villareal Johnson, II, for a term to end September 19, 2024.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

QUENTIN COLÓN ROOSEVELT

EXPERIENCE

MAY 2020 – MAY 2021

CHAPTER CHIEF, D.C. CHAPTER OF THE ORDER OF THE ARROW

- Coordinates operations of the D.C. Chapter of the OA - Scouting's National Honor Society.
- Plans and runs monthly chapter meetings.
- Oversees fellow D.C. OA youth executive officers to ensure high-quality Scouting experiences.
- Serves as primary coordinator of OA events run by the chapter for all Scouts of D.C.
- Leads Scouting in the nation's capital as the primary youth leader of the B.S.A. in D.C.
- Represents the B.S.A. as the primary spokesperson for the D.C. OA.
- Represent D.C. youth at committee meetings and D.C. at N.C.A.C. lodge meetings.

MAY 2019 – MAY 2020

CHAPTER VICE CHIEF OF PROGRAM, D.C. CHAPTER OF THE ORDER OF THE ARROW

- Oversaw planning and execution of three-day camporees attended by all Scout units in D.C.
- Ensured camporees provided training, advancement opportunities, and camping skills.
- Spear-headed the expansion of camporee program to include cub scouts.
- Implemented high-quality advanced leadership training for youth in the D.C. OA

MAY 2018 – MAY 2019

CHAPTER VICE CHIEF OF SERVICE, D.C. CHAPTER OF THE ORDER OF THE ARROW

- Oversaw planning and execution of service projects of D.C. OA
- Ensured service projects benefited and advanced communities in the D.C. Metro area.
- Organized service aspects of D.C. OA Ordeal Weekends
- Coordinated D.C. OA involvement in service projects of Amangamek-Wipit Lodge.

EDUCATION

JUNE 2023 (EXPECTED)

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, DWIGHT GLOBAL

Currently enrolled in AP U.S. History, AP U.S. Government and Politics, Honors English, Honors Spanish, Honors Chemistry, and Honors Pre-Calculus.

SKILLS

- Confident public speaker
- Proficient in English and Spanish
- Strong organizational skills
- Friendly and positive communicator
- Interpersonal problem solver
- Good time management



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Quentin C. Roosevelt



A native Washingtonian, Mr. Roosevelt was born at Georgetown University Hospital in 2004. He attended St. Columba's Nursery School, Horace Mann Elementary School, and BASIS DC Public Charter School.

He was a member of the St. Columba's Episcopal Church Boys Choir and Bell Choir for many years and served as Head Chorister of the Boys Choir in eighth grade. Mr. Roosevelt was also a member of the Concert Chorus of the Children's Chorus of Washington for two years. He currently worships at St. Patrick's Episcopal

Church.

Mr. Roosevelt has a passion for community service. He is also very committed to scouting. He currently holds the highest leadership position for a youth scout in D.C., serving as Chapter Chief of the D.C. Chapter of the Order of the Arrow, a service organization that is also scouting's national honor society.

A Ward 3 resident, Mr. Roosevelt is excited about the opportunity to provide a fresh perspective to the Commission.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Ronan Gulstone, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: October 12, 2021
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions nominating Dr. Tamara A. Henry, Ben-James Brown, Kiye Corbitt, John Cotten, David Gaston, LeVar Jones, Quentin Roosevelt, and Genaro Stewart to the Commission on Fathers, Men, and Boys.

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolutions and found them to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Vanessa Careiro, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'. The signature is written in a cursive style with a large initial 'E'.

Elizabeth Cavendish